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greenwaste 
a brighter shade of green 

May 7, 2020 
Chip Rerig, City Administrator 
City of Carmel-by-the-Sea 
Post Office Box CC 
Carmel-by-the-Sea, CA 93921 

Subject: Cost-Based and Annual Rate Adjustments and Provision of Services Beginning July 1, 2020 

Dear Mr. Rerig, 

We are in receipt of your letter dated April 9, 2020 and agree we are in unprecedented times. Our partnership 
with the City of Carmel-by-the-Sea is incredibly important to us- so too is our ability to provide uninterrupted 
services. We understand your concerns with regard to the collective workload of the City responding to 
COVID-19 issues to protect the community and City employees as well as the steep budget cuts facing the City. 
We sincerely hope you can similarly appreciate the challenges we face as well; we are entirely reliant on 
ratepayer revenue in order to provide services under the Franchise Agreement. 

Green Waste is an Essential Business providing Essential Services to protect the human health and safety of 
your community. Most of our employees do not have the luxury of working from home and they are out on the 
front lines touching every container of waste generated in the City. We have been incredibly vigilant outfitting 
our employees in proper Personal Protective Equipment, maintaining social distancing, and in many cases 

exceeding both required and recommended protocols to ensure their safety. Our fixed costs have not decreased, 
and our variable costs will only temporarily decrease as a result of reduced tonnages, a savings that will actually 
be offset by the tip fee increases at the Monterey Regional Waste Management District (MRWMD) and the new 
charges for processing recyclable materials. The net result is that our costs have and will continue to increase, 
while our revenues will drastically decline and remain suppressed until the economy fully recovers. 

When we first received your letter, we remained hopeful that we could find a creative solution and sought out 
data to assess how and to what extent we could minimize the impact to ratepayers while still sustaining our 
operation. At that time, we had only been under Shelter-in-Place for approximately two (2) weeks and did not 
yet know the full extent of the potential impact. Pulling billing data in April did not reveal the full extent of the 

impact as the commercial sector is billed in arrears and the residential sector is billed quarterly in advance. 
Instead, we sought to dive deep into week over week tonnage data that is the proverbial "canary in the coal 
mine." Using the 12-month period ending December 31, 2019, weighted for the revenue-generating aspect by 
material type, we predict the result of COVID-19 will be on the order of a 27% drop in revenue as follows: 

Total Revenue Actual 12- Projected Anticipated Projected 
by Line of Month Rate % Revenue Revenue Post 

Description Business Revenue Change Loss COVID-19 

Residential 44.04% $ 944,208 -11.72% $ (110,66 I) $ 833,546 

Commercial 39.69% $ 850,962 -42.84% $(364,552) $ 486,410 

Debris Box 3.27% $ 70,101 -35.76% $ (25,068) $ 45,033 

Franchise Fee 13.00% $ 278,718 -26.82% $ (74,755) $ 203,963 

Totals 100.00% $ 2,143,988 -26.82% $ (575,036) $1,568,952 

*The City could consider utilizing the Franchise Fee to minimize the impact of the rate increase.
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